Legistar #090290
DISTRICT ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Bids and Proposals
TO President and Village Board of Trustees
FROM : David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE : May 13, 2009 Agenda Date: May 21, 2009
TITLE FY2010 Bituminous Mix Purchase

SUBMITTED BY: Keith J. Surges, Operations Superintendent KQA{@)

RESULTS:

Date Bids Were Published N/A  Bidding Closed N/A
Total Number of Bids Received N/A

Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications N/A

Bid Security Required [ 1Yes [ INo

Performance Bond Required [ ]Yes [ ]No

Were Any Bids Withdrawn [Yes [ No
If yes, explain:

Waiver of Bids Requested? XYes [INo
If yes, explain: Participating in the State bid.

Award Recommended to Lowest [ IYes [ INo

Responsible Bidder?

If no, explain:

FISCAL IMPACT:
Engineer’s Estimate/Budget Estimate $192,500.00
Amount of Award $192,500.00

2715.733200 - $67,500, 7101.733200 - $25,000 proj.# 5509, 7301.733200 - $100,000 proj.# 5515

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION:
Looking at the costs in the state bid, it was in our best interest to purchase through DuKane Asphalt Co.
through the Joint Purchasing process.

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Previously XYes [ INo
If yes, was quality of work acceptable XYes [ INo
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-1295? [JYes XINo
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply XYes

REVIEW (as needed):

Village Attorney XX Date

Finance Director XX Date

Village Manager XX Date




Memorandum

To: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

Through: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works C Z \
From: Keith J. Surges, Operations Superintendent Ké l CW
Date: May 7, 2009

Subject: FY 2010 Bituminous Mix Purchase

The State of Illinois awarded contract #PSD4015168 for Bituminous Mix for the FY
2009-2010. The successful bidder is DuKane Asphalt Company. Public Works
contacted Matthew Dunteman requesting approval to purchase asphalt through DuKane
Asphalt Co. from June 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009 under the terms and
conditions of the State of Illinois contract. On May 5, 2009 I received confirmation
allowing the Village to purchase asphalt through DuKane Asphalt Co.

Public Works is requesting a waiver of bids and award of a contract to DuKane Asphalt
Co. not to exceed $192,500.00 to purchase Bituminous Mix on an as-needed basis in
accordance with the State of Illinois Joint Purchasing Contract as allowed by the Finance
Department Purchasing Manual.

Please place this item on the May 21, 2009, Village Board agenda for consideration.
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BITUMINOUS PAVING PRODUCTS

DU-KANE
ASBHALT CO. POST OFFICE BOX 1129 {630) 953-1500
ADDISON, ILLINOIS 60101
May 8, 2009

Village of Lombard

255 E. Wilson Avenue

Lombard, IL. 60148

Attention: Keith J. Surges

RE: IDOT Contract No, PSD4015168

Dear Mr. Surges:

As per your request, please consider the enclosed contract a submittal for
bituminous pricing and disposal fee's for your 2009 Maintenance work.

Feel free to contact Matthew Dunteman if you have any further questions.
Sincerely,

DU-KANE ASPHALT COMPANY

-y ,
-[’\_///cam,' ///e%/cvgtx

Diane Rogala
Office Manager

DR;ma



